From: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Moran, Molly (OAG)

CC: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Gross, Charles R. (SMO)

Sent: 8/4/2011 11:36:16 AM

Subject: RE: Firearms Industry Files Suit Against ATF to Stop Multiple Sales Reporting of Rifles

Molly is, of course, right on.

Please note that the |G recommendation was for an unrestricted reporting requirement (ie, for ALL LONG GUNS to be
subject to a multiple sale reporting requirement IMPOSED ON ALL DEALERS), and we agree with ATF that to impose
such a broad reporting reguirement would likely require legislation. That kind of broad reporting reguirement is NOT
what is at issue in the demand letter context. The cases interpreting the statute that allows ATF to issue demand

letters focus on the “tailoring” of the ATF request;:

Please let me know if you need more.
RT

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 11:26 AM

To: Moran, Molly (OAG); Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)

Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Subject: FW: Firearms Industry Files Suit Against ATF to Stop Multiple Sales Reporting of Rifles

DP

Thx.

From: | ATF i (ATF)

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 9:23 AM

To: All Assistant Directors; All Deputy Assistant Directors; Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Sarnacki,
Jeffrey P. (ATF); All Special Agents in Charge e

Cc:: ATF rhomasson, Scot L. (ATF); Office of Legislative Affairs;|  ATF i(ATF); Wade, Jill C (SMO);
Weith BGRTGMOY ™ T e

Subject: Firearms Industry Files Suit Against ATF to Stop Multiple Sales Reporting of Rifles

fyi

ATF

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs

. ATFE {mobile1)
S imobile2)
202.648.7453 (office)
202.648.9708 (fax)

To: ALL MEDIA For more information contact:
For immediate release

Ted Novin

August 3, 2011 Office: 203-426-1320

Cell: 202-253-1860

Firearms Industry Files Suit Against ATF
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to Stop Multiple Sales Reporting of Rifles

NEWTOWN, Conn. -- The National Shooting Sports Foundation (NSSF), the trade association for America's firearms
industry, today filed a lawsuit challenging the legal authority of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
(ATF) under the Gun Control Act to compel 8,500 federally licensed firearms retailers in Arizona, California, New Mexico
and Texas to report the sale of two or more rifles.

Specifically, the regulation calls for reporting multiple sales of any semi-automatic rifle larger than .22 caliber and
capable of accepting a detachable magazine that are purchased following an FBI background check by the same
individual within five consecutive business days.

NSSF's lawsuit, filed in the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia, seeks an injunction to block ATF from
implementing the reporting requirement. ATF has sent "demand letters" to firearms retailers in the four states to inform
retailers they must begin reporting such sales by August 14.

NSSF Senior Vice President and General Counsel Lawrence G. Keane pointed out that if ATF can require this record-
keeping and reporting requirement of law-abiding retailers in these four states simply by sending a letter demanding the
information, then there is no record or report ATF cannot require of any licensee, anywhere in the country, for as long
as ATF wants. "This is the proverbial 'slippery slope,’ and our industry is extremely concerned about it," said Keane.

Keane added, "At the time Congress authorized the reporting of multiple sales of handguns, it could have required it for
the sale of long guns, but it did not. Acting ATF Director Ken Melson himself has questioned ATF's legal authority to
impose this new requirement."

Despite its lawsuit, NSSF is encouraging all retailers, not just those along the Southwest border, to continue to
cooperate with law enforcement and report any suspicious activity to the ATF. "The firearms industry and NSSF take
pride in having a longstanding cooperative relationship with ATF," said NSSF President and CEO Steve Sanetti.
"Retailers have long been considered a vital source of information for law enforcement in combating illegal firearm
trafficking."

Even if ATF had the legal authority to require multiple sales reporting for long guns, NSSF believes the policy would still
be unwise to implement. "We believe the policy will make it more difficult for retailers to assist law enforcement," said
Keane. lllegal firearms traffickers will simply alter their schemes to avoid and evade the reporting requirement, making it
more difficult for retailers to identify and report suspicious activity. For example, traffickers could simply recruit more
"straw purchasers" and have them illegally purchase firearms from multiple licensees, or simply move their illegal
trafficking activities to other states where the reporting requirement does not exist.

Sanetti pointed out that for more than a decade, the firearms industry has done its part to help prevent illegal straw
purchases through the Don't Lie for the Other Guy program. The program, a cooperative effort between NSSF and
ATF, educates retailers on how to spot potential illegal purchasers and warns the public that it's a serious crime to
attempt such a purchase. The program is active in firearms retailer shops across the country. Over the last several
years, the firearms industry has solely funded the rollout of Don't Lie for the Other Guy in border-state areas to deter
individuals with intent to illegally purchase firearms. See www.dontlie.org.

Also today lawyers representing the National Rifle Association filed a separate lawsuit in the U.S. District Court for the
District of Columbia challenging ATF's requirement for reporting multiple sales of rifles.

Read the NSSF complaint.

-30-

About NSSF

The National Shooting Sports Foundation is the trade association for the firearms industry. Its mission is fo promote,
protect and preserve hunting and the shoofing sports. Formed in 1961, NSSF has a membership of more than 6,000
manufacturers, distributors, firearms retailers, shooting ranges, sportsmen's organizations and publishers. For more
information, log on fo www.nssf.org.

NSSF is celebrating its 50th anniversary in 2011. Learn about the Foundation's hisfory at www.nssf. org/50.
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Please Update Your Profile. This link is used to make changes to your email address and other contact
information.

Click Unsubscribe to remove yourself from this email list or to stop all future email communication from
NSSF.

Please do not reply to this email. Replies to this email will not be responded to or read. If you have any
comments or questions please email us at onlinesubscriptions@nssf.org

This communication is distributed by NSSF using Constant Contact email marketing solutions.
Your privacy is important to us. Click here for NSSF's Privacy Policy.
Click here for Constant Contact's Privacy Policy.

National Shooting Sports Foundation | 11 Mile Hill Rd | Newtown | CT | 06470
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use ofthe addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside ofthe Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

DOJ-FF-56036



	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1

